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THE DEPA;?MENT OFF 4
MINES AND PETROLEUM RESCURCES |

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS, VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA V8V 1X4 kis g

WHEN REPLYING FLEASE REFER TO

FILE NO. ... 3905 ...............

PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRANCH

September 20, 1977

Canadian Superior 0il Ltd.,
Three Calgary Place, .

355 ~ 4th Avenue, S.W.,
Calgary, Alberta.

T2P 0J3

Attention: Mr. L,R, Misken,
Dear Sir:

Re: Inga Unit No. 3 - Concurrent Depletion Approval

We refer to our letter of September 19, 1975 concerning the
granting of a gas allowable of 15 MMSCFD for the Unit for an initial
period of 2 years effective September 1, 1575,

It was stipulated in the letter that appliéation‘for an
extension cof this approval should be made prior to September 1, 1977

and be accompanied by evidence of satisfactory reservoir performance.

We would be grateful for'your immediate attention to this

matter,
Yours truly:
Vi3
ﬁ. T. Barber, A
Senior Reservoir Engineer,
BTB: bm
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